



# Michigan School Business Officials 2023 BOARD CANDIDATE

## Michelle Sine, CFO

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT FOR BUSINESS & OPERATIONS  
CHARLOTTE PUBLIC SCHOOLS



### INTRODUCTION

I've had the privilege of serving the Charlotte Public Schools' community for 23 years in different capacities, learning from exceptional mentors. My experiences have given me an appreciation for all aspects of K-12 education from the bus driver that safely gets our children to school, to the teacher in the classroom and every other team member supporting our students and staff each day. The support that MSBO provides members has significantly contributed to my success and I am excited for the opportunity to give back to an organization that plays such an important role in the education of Michigan's children.

### EMPLOYMENT

#### Charlotte Public Schools – 2000-present

Associate Superintendent for Business & Operations  
Accounting Manager  
Systems Accountant

Yeo & Yeo, P.C. – Staff Accountant, 1998-2000

Domino's Pizza Inc. – Accounts Payable Accountant and General Ledger Accountant, 1997-1998

### EDUCATION

Master of Science in Business Administration – Central Michigan University

Bachelor of Arts in Accounting – Hillsdale College

### PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

#### Active MSBO Member since 2000

MSBO CFO Certification  
MSBO Leadership Institute  
MSBO Annual Conference Presenter  
MSBO Business Official of the Year, 2022

#### Active ASBO Member

#### Central MI School Business Officials

Past President

#### Charlotte Chamber of Commerce

Past Board Member

#### CharlotteRising

Past Board Member

### HONORS

My most valued honor is that of a mother to two amazing children, Brendan (21) and McKenna (19). I am grateful to be celebrating 24 years of marriage with my husband Brian, who has been the greatest partner on this rollercoaster we call life. Our family is truly a blessing and without their support I would not have been able to accomplish my professional goals. My greatest professional honor is being able to serve our students and community. I have been able to work alongside some of the most amazing team members to create opportunities with long lasting positive impacts on our entire community. I was humbled by the honor of receiving MSBO's Business Official of the Year award in 2022.

All active members of MSBO will receive an e-mail with a link to vote in April 2023. Voting is conducted electronically and takes place April 5–April 19, 2023.

#### MSBO MISSION STATEMENT

*The Mission of MSBO is to continually improve the leadership of and management in school business and operational services, while enhancing the professional, social, and economic well-being of its members.*

